Uniform Guidance Procurement Implementation
Frequently Asked Questions



	Question
	Answer

	Why are we making these changes?
	These regulations impact federal funding proposals, management of grants and contracts, and cost principles that guide research at the University.  Since the University is a major recipient of federal funds through grant funding, the University will be required to follow these regulations.  To further ensure consistent procurement policies and practices, the University will be adopting these new federal regulations across all purchases, regardless of funding source.  

	If I am making a purchase using a non-restricted account, why do these changes impact those purchases?
	To further ensure consistent procurement policies and practices, the University will be adopting these new federal regulations across all purchases, regardless of funding source.  

	When considering the value of a procurement to determine the procurement method to follow how is constructed equipment handled?
	The value of the component purchased determines the method to follow.  For example, if you are purchasing components to build a car (tires, windshield, doors, etc) the value determining the procurement method for the component (tires for example)  is the value of the tires; not the expected value of the completed car.

	[bookmark: _GoBack]What are the acceptable methods of determining price reasonableness?
	There are several acceptable methods for determining price reasonableness.  The preferred method is price competition.  For a listing and explanation of acceptable methods, please visit this site:  http://finserv.uchicago.edu/purchasing/ppf/procedures/5062_price.shtml


	How long will bids be publicized?  Will this impact the processing time required?
	Procurement Services will continue with current RFP processes – the time that an individual bid is active varies by procurement.  We do not anticipate the requirement to publicize bid opportunities will extend the processing time.

	Which comes first, creating the independent cost estimate or getting the quote?
	The independent cost estimate needs to be created before receipt of supplier quotes/proposals.

	Who gets the quote(s)?
	· <$10K – department solicits the quote
· $10K-$150K department solicits the quotes from suppliers and documents price reasonableness
· >$150K – Procurement Services  solicits quotes/proposals from suppliers

	Who creates the independent cost estimate?
	Procurement Services will work with the requesting department to create the independent cost estimate.

	If a grant requires (or allows) purchase of a specific product, is a sole source justification still required?
	The executed sole source justification form is required; however, Uniform Guidance accepts specified equipment as a valid justification.

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	



